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From:

30 May 2002

Mr Robert Albon

Planning Workshop Australia
GPO Box 3275

SYDNEY NSW 2001
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Re: Archacological
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houses for garden development - althgugh the st epness of the slope here will probably
preclude conventional gardens.

There are a number of known Abotiginal site} in the vicinity of the subject land
(MeDonald 1992). These include midden sites along and around the seaboard and
within Pittwater, shelter sites with, gccupation | deposit, midden and/or art, open
engraving sites and grinding grooves, | No Abors binal sites or “objects”/"relics” - nor
potential areas where such relics may| be located - were found on the subject land.

There is thus no constraint in ternls of Aborfginal heritage on the development
proposal.

This report should be read in conjunction with thy repoxt on Aboriginal significance to
be written by Mr Allan Madden (MLAL ),

Please contact me if you require further|informagidn.

Sincerely

o

Dr JoMcDonald

Directar

McDonald, J.]. 1992 7Ze Archaeology bf ke Angbphora Reserve rockshelter: helping
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